FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WasHINMGTOMN, DUE. 20463

Margaret C. Coughlin, Treasurer
R I Republican Party

541 South Main Street
Providence, RI (2203

Identification Number: CO0OTEL94 RN )
Reference: Mid-¥ear Eeport (1/1/99-0/30/5%)
Dear Ms. Coughlin:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concemning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemizaton follows:

_The Deciailed Summary Page, on Line 18 Column A of your report,
discloses $42,300 in transfers from the non-federal ageount for joint activity
for the roporting perod.  However, Line 21 (a)(ii} Columm A discloses
$17,20%.16 as the non-federal share for jolot activity for the reporting
pericd. While the non-federal account is permitted to transfer funds to the
federal aceount for shared activity, wansfers for shared activity izt be
made within @ 70-day time pericd: no more than 10 days before or 60 days
after the payment to the vendor. 11 CFR §§106.5(g){2) and 106.6{=)(2])
Pleage clarify the nature of the ransfers-in from the non-federal account,

The Comwnission recommends that you immediately transfer back to the
non-federal account, the total excessive amount which was teccived by your
federal accourt outside the 70-day time period. Although the Commission
may take further legal action cencerning this prohibited activity, your
prompt action will be talen inte consideration.

A writlen response of an amendment to your etiginal report{s} corecting the above
problemis} should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to conlact me on our
toll-free number, (BOO) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports




Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 0%4-1130.

Sincerel

Seatt Walker
Reports Analyst
283 _ Report Analysis Division







